Request

From: RNN Group <noreply@rnngroup.co.uk>
Sent: 10 November 2022 14:00

To: RNN FOI <foi@rnngroup.co.uk>

Subject: New submission from: Policy Request Form

Policy Required

I would like to request a policy that deals with the procedure of extended sick leave during an apprenticeship where the apprentice is not able to complete the apprenticeship within the original agreed timeframe.

Response

From: RNN FOI <foi@rnngroup.co.uk>
Sent: 11 November 2022 08:36
Subject: FOIA208 Response

The Group can confirm that the policy you requested on 10" November 2022 does not exist.



